
TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2023-12  

FIRE HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 

NOVEMBER 9, 2022 
 

Bid Due Date: 11-17-22 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (Attachment 1). 

 

Question 1: DEMO PLAN ON  A 101 – No MEP drawings , so all MEP demo by owner ? 

 

Answer:   See Drawings E1, M1, PL1, FP1 
 
 
Question 2: FLOOR PLAN ON A 101 – Provide the size of the CMU 
 
Answer:   8” x 16” 
 
 
Question 3: FLOOR PLAN ON A 101 – Note on drawing is CMU to Roof/floor deck above,  

  provide height of this partition and detail of the condition where the CMU  meets the  

  roof deck Does all the CMU partitions go to the roof / Floor deck above? 

 

Answer:   Partition goes to deck where shown.  11’ 2” 
 
 
 
Question 4: FLOOR PLAN ON A 101 – Tile - - Shower Surround, floor and wainscot provide  
  manufacturer and type and color - , price and availability vary for each manufacture  
  and color group? 
 
Answer:   Comfort Designs #XST3838TR.75 4P LBAR includes trench shower drain by Shower 

mfg.  Color TBD. 

 

 
Question 5: There is no information on the plans for the MEP – There are  New wall partitions and 
  new plumbing fixture locations and demo of existing MEP  required , the walls and  
  floors will need to be opened and patched back with new pipe rough in  and the walls  
  will require MEP rough in , provide a MEP drawing detailing what is to be included  
  for the bidders to carry the cost for these items in the bid 
Answer:    

 See Question 1 

 
 
Question 6: Please verify that only the new masonry walls that are shown more lightly shaded than  
  the rest of the walls on drawing A-101 are required to extend to the floor deck above. 
 
Answer:   See Question 2 



 

 

Question 7: Please clearly define the extent of the electrical work the contractor is responsible for. 

 

Answer:   See Drawing E1 

 

 

Question 8: Please clearly define the extent of the HVAC work the contractor is responsible for. 

 

Answer:   See Drawing M1 

 

 
Question 9: Please clearly define the extent of the sprinkler work the contractor is responsible for. 
 
Answer:   See Drawing FP1 
 
 
Question 10: If the MEP related questions above are to be addressed to the Owner per note On A- 
  101, please forward them to the appropriate individuals, or supply the contact  

Information of those individuals we are to send our RFIs to. 
 
 
Answer:   See Question 1 
 
 
Question 11: There are notes on the drawings stating to see Station #1 & 2’s documents for   
  Plumbing & Lighting Fixture types and product numbers.  Please advise where we can  
  find these documents. 
 
 
Answer:   Disregard Notes referencing Stations #1 & 2. 
 
 
Question 12: There are no MEP drawings as part of the construction documents.  Are the MEPs  

  part of a separate contract?  If not, please advise as to where we can find MEP   

  information and drawings. 

 

Answer:   See Question 1 

 

 
Question 13:  Are MEP drawing going to be provided for this project? 
 
Answer: See Question 1 
 

   
Question 14: This note appears at the bottom right on page A-101 - "Plumbing & Light Fixtures: 
  See Station 1 & 2 Documents For All Fixture Types, Manufacturers & Product #'S" 
  Could we get a copy of the Stations 1 & 2 fixture schedules? 
 
Answer: See Question 11 
 
 
Question 15: The demo scope on drawing A-101 does not indicate demolition of existing ceramic  
  floor tile in the locker rooms. Are we to install new tile over existing tile? 
 
Answer: Existing floor tile to be removed.  
 
 



Question 16: The elevations on drawing A-601 indicate tile wainscot. The hatch marks match the  
  2”x2” ceramic tile base. However, the finish schedule on drawing A-101 indicates a  
  6”x6” tile. Which is correct? 
 
Answer: 6” x 6” tile 
 
 
Question 17: Drawing A-101 Locker room Finish Schedule indicates that there is a base bid &  
  deduct for the tile wainscot. Please clarify what is the base bid scope and what is the  
  deduct scope? 
 
Answer: Wainscot is included in base bid 
 
 
Question 18: Is there a specification for the epoxy flooring that is the deduct alt for this project? 
 
Answer: Epoxy flooring is not in scope 
 
 
 
Question 19: Please provide a specification for the Penco lockers. 
 
Answer: Penco, Vanguard or equal 
 
 
Question 20: What is the new ceiling height? 
 
Answer: 9’-0” 
 
 
Question 21: Any as-builts drawings with MEP layouts? 
 
Answer: See Question 1 
 
 
Question 22: What thickness and edges should we consider for the quartz countertops? 
 
Answer: 1 ¼” with polished edge, Irish Mist 
 

Question 23: Can you provide a power plan for this project or is the electrician to engineer the  
  build? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 24: Can you provide detailed photos of the existing electrical distribution system (IE  
  electrical panels, metering equipment, MDP) 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1, verify in field 
 
 
Question 25: Can you provide guidance on preferred light fixture types and any other preferred  
  electrical devices. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
  
Question 26: Can you please provide more specification of the epoxy flooring? 
 
Answer: See Question 18 
 
 
 



Question 27: Is there a basis of design for the epoxy floor system?      
 
Answer: See Question 18 
 
 
Question 28: Do you know if ALL ceiling heights are available or a RCP that can be set forth 
  (a) MEP involved / exposed height [if any] and,  
  (b) GB soffits / ceiling (HARD) to be painted? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 29: Is there any trim to be painted? 
 
Answer: No 
 
 
Question 30: Are all doors and frames to be painted? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 
Question 31: Is the DECON room to be painted? 
 
Answer: No 
 
 
Question 32: Is a spec for the epoxy paint to be utilized available. 
 
Answer: Benjamin Moore Corotech Command – Color TBD 
 
 
Question 33: Has the owner or architect determined paint colors yet? If so, please advise. 
 
Answer: Color TBD from standard palette. 
 
 
Question 34: Is a reflected ceiling plan available to show MEPs or soffits within the ceilings? 
 
Answer: See Drawings E1 and M1 
 
 
Question 35: Please clearly define the extent of the plumbing work the contractor is responsible for. 
 
Answer:   See Drawings M1, E1, PL1 and FP1 
 
 
Question 36: Can you please confirm the height of the CMU walls that are going to the   
  deck/structure above? 
 
Answer: See question 3 
 
 
Question 37: Will the Town require engineered/stamped drawings from each MEP subcontractor, or 
  will that be waived? 
 
Answer: Waived 
 
 
Question 38: Please confirm that the owner is supplying all ceiling light fixtures per notes on  
  drawing. If not, please provide quantities and part numbers (or basis of design) for all  
  required lights so we can get lighting package pricing from our distributors. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 



 
 
Question 39: How many lights are being removed during demo? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 40: In reference to addendum 3, Question 6 - Wiring and switching of lights by EC. For  
  material and labor purposes, how many new fixtures will need to be installed and  
  wired? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 41: In reference to addendum 3, Question 9 - Please provide part number (or basis of  
  design) of desired vanity light fixtures to be supplied and installed by EC. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 42: In reference to addendum 3, Question 10 – Are the occupancy sensors to be wall  
  mounted type or pad mounted in the ceiling? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 43: In reference to addendum 3, Question 11 – Please confirm the intention is to have the  
  bathroom vanity lights come on at the same time as the ceiling lights, controlled by the  
  same occupancy sensor. (Confirm separate occupancy sensor for vanity lights is not  
  required.) 
 
Answer: Vanity and ceiling lights on same sensor 
 
 
Question 44: In reference to addendum 3, Question 12 – We are assuming 1 GFCI receptacle next to 
  the sinks in each bathroom. Is each GFCI to be wired on its own dedicated homerun  
  circuit back to the panel, or is it permissible to tie in to existing shared circuits in the  
  area? 
   
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 45: Please confirm that there will only be one receptacle next to the sink in each bathroom, 
  and nowhere else in the locker rooms/bathrooms. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 46: Three “surface mounted heating units” are indicated on the drawings. Are these  
  hydronic or electric? If electric, are they owner supplied/EC to install, or EC to supply  
  and install? Please provide part number (or basis of design), and circuiting   
  requirements for each heater. 
  
Answer: See Drawings E1, M1 
 
 
Question 47: Electric hand dryers in both bathrooms are supplied by owner, installed by EC per  
  drawings. Please provide part number and circuiting requirements. 
 
Answer: Excel Dryer Xleratoreco XL-BW-ECO 
 
 
 



Question 48: There are notes on A-101 regarding “existing building drawings provided by owner”,  
  and references to drawings for Stations 1 and 2 in regard to lighting. Can you provide  
  the MEP drawings for the existing buildings and drawings for Stations 1 and 2 for  
  reference? 
 
Answer: See Question 11 
 
 
Question 49: Is there any scope of work regarding the fire alarm system? If so, please specify and  
  include contact information for existing fire alarm vendor at each building. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 50: Is there any scope of work regarding emergency lights or exit signs?  If so, please  
  specify. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 51: Is there any scope of work regarding emergency call-for-aid pull chain switches in the  
  ADA bathroom stalls or shower areas? If so, please specify. 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
 
 
Question 52: MEP drawings have not been supplied with the bid package.  Will the Town require  
  engineered/stamped drawings from each MEP subcontractor, or will that be waived?  
 
Answer: See Question 37 
 
   
Question 53: For labor and recycling fee estimates, how many lights are being removed during  
  demo? 
 
Answer: See Drawing E1 
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